Diane Holt
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From: ALIVEptl7@outlook.com

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 1:37 AM

To: Beverly Barker; Diane Holt; Erik Jorgensen; Matthew Evans

Subject: Case Comment Form: Stephen Black

Name: Stephen Black

Case Number: AVU-E-17-09

Email: ALIVEptl7 @outlook.com

Telephone: 509 483 4558

Address: 1304 E. Providence Ave
Spokane wa, 99207

Name of Utility Company: Avista
Comment: The sale of Avista to Hydro One is unconstitutional and there will be class action law suits filed against the

CEO and all parties involved in this sale.

Unique Identifier: 67.160.60.127



Diane Holt

From: ALIVEptl7@outlook.com

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 1:23 AM

To: Beverly Barker; Diane Holt; Erik Jorgensen; Matthew Evans
Subject: Case Comment Form: Carol Black

Name: Carol Black

Case Number: AVU-E-17-09

Email: ALIVEptl7 @outlook.com

Telephone: 509 483 4558

Address: 1304 E. Providence
Spokane Wa, 99207

Name of Utility Company: AVISTA

Comment: My husband and | oppose this sale; it is unconstitutional for Avista to sell their utility to a foreign company
and to turn over their damns and all infrastructure to a questionable group in a country we are not a part of. We need
more time to bring forward testimony exposing the questionable practices of this company and it's unknown
membership.

Unique Identifier: 67.160.60.127



Diane Holt
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From: Taylor, Tim L <taylorui@wsu.edu>
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 4:03 PM
To: Diane Holt
Subject: Avista Sale to Canadian Company

Hello,

Is this sale a done deal or can it still be stopped? | am not sure why Idaho would allow this sale to go through if it has
the chance/power to stop it. It seems like a bad idea to give up control of our power utility to another country that
might take care of their own citizens before Idaho and Washington customers. | can see | am late responding on this
issue but hopefully there is still time to reconsider. Is there any more public comment on the issue? | have been an
Avista customer since it was still WWP and do not want to see this company sold to a foreign entity.

Thanks for any help you can provide,

Tim L Taylor




